
 
    

 

 
AGENDA 

ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
Monday, June 19, 2023 at 7:00 P.M. 

 
Location:  Long Grove Village Hall  

3110 Old McHenry Road, Long Grove, IL  60047 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. ATTENDANCE 
 
3. VISITOR BUSINESS / PUBLIC COMMENTARY 
 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

a. Approval of the May 15, 2023 Draft Meeting Minutes 
 
5. OLD BUSINESS 

 
a. AC-2023-005 – 350 Old McHenry Road – Siding Replacement (continuation) 

 
b. AC-2022-009 – 2798 Route 53 – Olson Storage - Review of application for new building 

structure.  
 
c. AC-2022-008 – 215-235 Robert Parker Coffin Road – Lighting 

 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

 
a. AC-2023-006 – 3993 Orchard Lane – New Single-Family Dwelling (Orchards of Long Grove) 
 

7. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Next Scheduled Meeting: July 17, 2023 @ 7:00 PM  
 
 
The Village of Long Grove is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 Individuals 
with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 
to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or 
the facilities, are requested to phone the Long Grove Village Manager at 847-634-9440 or TDD 847-634- 9650 
promptly to allow the Village of Long Grove to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 



 

Page 1 of 3 

MEETING MINUTES OF THE 
LONG GROVE ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 15, 2023 

7:00 P.M. 
 
Chairwoman Sylvester called the meeting of the Long Grove Architectural Commission (AC) to order at 
7:02 p.m. with the following members present. 
 
Members Present: Matthew Akins; John Marshall; Laura Mikolajczak; Archana Sakhuja Mohanchandra; 
J Plunkett; Allen Roiter; and Jeanne Sylvester. 
 
Members Absent: None 
 
Also Present: Taylor Wegrzyn, Community Development Services 
 
VISITORS BUSINESS  
 
None.   
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

1) Approval of the April 17, 2023 Draft Meeting Minutes. 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Roiter, seconded by Commissioner Marshall, to recommend 
approval of the March 20, 2023, meeting minutes. 
 
Ayes: J. Marshall; J. Plunkett; M. Akins; A. Roiter; L. Mikolajczak; J. Sylvester 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

1) AC-2023-001 – 340 Old McHenry Road - Brothers Field 
 
Planner Wegrzyn noted that there were no updates from the Applicant. The Applicant has been working 
on plans to utilize the barn buildings instead of demolishing the existing red house building, however, 
that is a plan which the Village Board has not yet considered. It is anticipated that the Applicant will need 
to present a concept of the barn plan to the Village Board so that they may be referred to the Plan 
Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals. No motions were made, and the project will require further 
review by the Architectural Commission.  
 

2) AC-2022-009 – 2798 Route 53 - KEEP.Rentals  
 
Planner Wegrzyn provided a summary of the petition recapped the Commission’s May 2022 meeting on 
this same topic.  



 

Page 2 of 3 

 
The Applicants provided an overview of the modified architecture. It was noted that the Petitioners were 
able to integrate many of the recommendations from the prior meeting, however, the new design takes 
too strong of a rectangular shape. The landscape plan lacks both diversity and quantity. Evergreens and 
softened landscaping were proposed. Hip or gable roofs, more pronounced tower features, and varying 
rooflines were also proposed to help break apart the structure’s rectangular shape.  
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Roiter, seconded by Commissioner Marshall, to recommend that 
the Applicants revise the design to include greater variation in the vertical and horizontal planes of the 
building to provide greater depth to the structure and include additional landscaping. The project will 
need to be reviewed again by the Commission once the applicants have updated the plans.   
 
Ayes: A. Roiter; J. Marshall; M. Akins; L. Mikolajczak; J. Plunkett; A. Sakhuja Mohanchandra; J. Sylvester 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1) AC-2023-005 – 350 Old McHenry Road – Replacement Siding  
 
Planner Wegrzyn provided an overview of the proposed siding project at 350 Old McHenry Road. 
Notably, the Historic Downtown Guidelines recommend against the use of vinyl and metal siding in the 
downtown business district. 
 
The Applicants were in attendance to provide additional details on the materials of the building and 
context for their siding choice. The existing siding is in poor condition and requires replacement. The 
Applicants do not wish to use cedar siding due to the high cost and a history of damage to the existing 
siding by woodpeckers.  
 
There was a discussion about the history of the building structure. It may date to 1932 or 1933 and has 
historically had cedar shake siding. Members of the Commission determined that this building is likely 
the “LeMarche House” as seen in pictorial histories of Long Grove. The building is unique for the Village 
in that it is of craftsman style. Additions and modifications may have been made previously to the front 
porch.  
 
There was a discussion about alternative siding materials. LP Smartside and James Hardie products were 
mentioned as possible options, both which have shingle styles. The Commission agreed to consider such 
alternatives, should the Applicant present them, at their next meeting.  
 
It was noted that while there are existing buildings within the downtown with vinyl or metal siding, these 
had not been approved by the current Commission. The members of the Commission agreed that vinyl 
is not something they would approve of within the downtown, regardless of the site. Chairman Sylvester 
also strongly encouraged that the owners consider window replacements which match the craftsman 
style of the building.  
 



 

Page 3 of 3 

A motion was made by Commissioner Roiter, seconded by Commissioner Marshall, to recommend that 
the Applicant provide LP Smartside or James Hardie shingle siding options for consideration at the June 
19th Commission meeting, that cedartone floorboards be approved for the porch and steps, and the color 
of the trim must contrast and compliment the siding color. The project will need to be reviewed again 
by the Commission once updated siding materials can be provided by the Applicant.   
 
Ayes: A. Roiter; J. Marshall; M. Akins; L. Mikolajczak; J. Plunkett; A. Sakhuja Mohanchandra; J. Sylvester 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 

Chairman Sylvester reported to the Commission that revisions for the Blu Fig signage were submitted 
and approved.  
 
The next scheduled Architectural Commission meeting is for June 19, 2023 7:00 P.M. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no further business, a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Commissioner Marshall, 
seconded by Commissioner Akins, and was passed by a voice vote.   
 
Meeting Adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
 
 
Taylor Wegrzyn 
Planner 



 

    

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

 
To:    Jeanne Sylvester, Chair 
   Architectural Commission Members 
   
From:    Taylor Wegrzyn, Community Development Services 

    
Subject:  350 Old McHenry Road – Rear Stairs 
 
Requests:  Exterior Siding Replacement – Material and Color Change  
 
Public Meeting Date:  June 19, 2023 

 
Attachments: 1. Location Map 

2. Petitioner’s Application 
 3. Excerpts from the Historic Downtown Design Guide 

 

PETITIONER Maggie Gutkin 
  c/o David Lancaster 
  Rivellino School of Art 
  350 Old McHenry Road 
  Long Grove, IL 60047 
 
ADDRESS 350 Old McHenry Road 
 
PIN  15-30-106-018 
 
REQUEST 
 
Review of material and design of a replacement siding on the exterior of the two-story structure. The building is 
currently clad in blue cedar shingle siding. Grey vinyl siding is proposed as a replacement.   
 
HISTORY 
 
The two-story craftsman building was built in 1933 according to the Lake County Assessor’s office. It is unknown 
exactly how long the building has had cedar siding; however, the current siding has been in place since at least 
2012.  
 
PROPOSED PROJECT 
 

• New Siding (Originally Proposed for May 15th) 
o Vinyl Siding 
o Manufacturer: Mastic/Plygem 



o Series: Carved Wood 
o Color: Deep Granite 
o Style: Double 4 

 

• Existing Siding 
o Cedar Siding 
o Color: Blue 

 

 
Figure 1: Existing Front Façade  

 
STAFF UPDATE: MAY 15, 2023 ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION MEETING 
 
At its May 15, 2023 meeting, the Architectural Commission considered the applicant’s proposal for replacement 
siding on the existing two-story structure. The applicant proposed to replace the existing cedar shake siding with 
horizontal vinyl siding. After consideration of the applicant’s proposal, the Commission recommended that the 
applicant return with alternative materials and styles for consideration. The Commission expressed a preference 
for a Hardieboard or LP Smartside alternative in a shingle style to reflect the historic design of the building 
structure. The applicant agreed to look into and provide alternatives for the siding at the June meeting.  



 
Figure 2: West Façade  

 
PLANNING DOCUMENTS 
 
The Long Grove Historic Downtown and Business Design Guidelines were created to support the 2008 Long Grove 
Downtown Master Plan. To serve this purpose the Guidelines provide specific recommendations for private 
developments in the Historic Downtown as ways to satisfy the Municipal Code’s requirements that structures 
adhere to the Long Grove Style as described in Section 7-2-4. As a siding-only project the majority of the design 
guidelines do not apply. The document, however, provides one very applicable recommendation: “Do not use 
vinyl or metal sidings.” In response to this standard, the Petitioner provided photos of other properties in the 
historic downtown with similar siding to that proposed. Under the Guideline’s Building Material section, the 
document recommends “warm” exterior colors with contrasting trim colors. 
 
The Long Grove Comprehensive Plan further supports the Downtown Master Plan by continuing to promote efforts 
to continue with the Long Grove Style, maintaining the rural and historical character of the Village, and enhancing 
the appeal of the Village. Goal III of the Plan’s Community Character section summarizes this position with the 
following Plan Objective: “provide architectural controls to maintain the scale and historical character of a 19th 
Century rural village.” 
 
ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION DECISION 
 
The AC should review the request for the replacement siding against the applicable standards of the Code of 
Ordinances and render a determination based upon those criteria as well as the appropriateness of the siding, 
and its color, in relation to other structures, character, and architecture of the immediate locality. The 
Commission should also utilize those recommendations of the Long Grove Historical Downtown and Business 
Design Guidelines. 
 



As mentioned previously in this report, Section 7-2-4 of the Long Grove Municipal Code requires that 
developments conform to the Long Grove Style. The Commission may utilize these standards in making its 
determination. Six specific standards are provided and are as follows: 
 

(C) Consideration in Judging Plans. In judging plans for the Long Grove style, the following points are 
considered as descriptive of the existing type buildings listed above:  

1. Roofs. Shall be pitched 4:12 or steeper and must join at a hip. Pitched roofs shall be visible from 
all exterior elevations. Mansard roofs are permissible if they clearly follow an historic precedent.  

2. Cornices. Boxed on main buildings; overhang not to exceed one foot; fascia boards broad; liberal 
use of mouldings.  

3. Walls. Clapboards, vertical boarding; brick, smooth or sanded, soft light red color or painted; 
split faced limestone laid with natural bedding or fieldstone, no stone not native to area.  

4. Sash. Shall be double hung casement or fixed. In a Greek revival building sash, light size shall not 
exceed ten inches horizontal by 14 inches vertical. In a Victorian building, it shall not exceed 16 
inches horizontal by 30 inches vertical.  

Fixed display windows shall be divided by muntins to the above standards except as modified 
with documented historic precedent.  

5. Doors. Raised panel construction with or without glass panels.  

6. Paint. Buildings or trim shall be painted in colors appropriate to period of Long Grove style. Exact 
samples of color scheme must be submitted. This must be done on any repainting and new 
construction. The manufacturer's name and number must also be included.  

 
 
TW 



N

Loca�on Map: 350 Old McHenry Road

Project Area

Legend

NN





Long Grove Style

Architecture Follow the design recommendations listed for the Historic Downtown with the below 
addition:

Complement the architectural style of existing buildings within the Historic Downtown 
(complementary styles are not limited to Victorian or Greek Revival).

•

Roofs and Facades Follow the design recommendations listed for the Historic Downtown with the below 
additions:

Allow flat roofs in conjunction with gently sloped roofs for office and commercial 
buildings if the roofs are well designed.

Use overhanging roofs wherever possible.

Use green roofs wherever possible.

•

•

•

Building Material Follow the design recommendations listed for the Historic Downtown with the below 
addition:

Decorative concrete masonry units are allowed in the Business District within service 
areas and / or at the rear of the building, hidden from street views.

•

Long Grove Style

Architecture Follow the requirements set forth in the Long Grove Municipal Code, 7-2-4, Long Grove 
Style, to the greatest extent possible, except as listed below.

Emphasize street corners with signature architectural design.

Vary the architectural styles of contiguous buildings to reflect the eclectic feel of the 
existing buildings in the Historic Business District.

Emphasize the distinction between fronts, sides, and backs of the buildings with 
architectural design elements and / or building materials.

Incorporate the mass, dimension, scale, materials, facade articulation, roof lines, 
and overall character of the Historic Downtown into the architectural design of new 
structures.

Provide entrances at ground level and insure barrier-free access to building.

•

•

•

•

•

Roofs and Facades Design buildings facades with a base, middle, and top.

Subdivide large facades vertically with windows, columns, or other architectural 
features.

Thoughtfully integrate ornamentation into the overall building design.

Use dormers, skylights, and clerestories to enliven the appearance of roofs.

Do not use false facades or false roof lines.

Do not use mansard roofs.

Do not use vinyl or metal sidings.

Develop a rhythm of design elements, such as alternating windows, to create interest in 
the building’s facade. 

Incorporate widows in front building facade to highlight retail or commercial spaces.

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

Building Material Use high quality, long lasting building materials (preferred primary building materials 
include stone, brick, and wood).

The following materials are considered inappropriate for the Historic Downtown: 
Concrete block, concrete masonry units, corrugated fiberglass, imitation rock work, and 
mirror or metallized reflective glass. 

Select masonry colors which are compatible with adjacent structures.

Use building materials with warm colors. Trim colors should be contrasting but 
compatible with the building’s color.

•

•

•

•

Historic Downtown  Business District

Planning and Design Guidelines 
Privately-owned Properties, continued 

Planning and Design Guidelines   17

Emphasize the distinction between fronts, sides, and backs of buildings 

with architectural design elements and / or building materials.

Design building façades with a base, middle, and top.

Use high quality, long lasting building materials.

Use architectural design elements that harmonize with the classical styles 

of existing buildings in the Business District.

Subdivide large façades vertically with windows, columns, or other 

architectural features. 

Use high quality, long lasting building materials.



 

    

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

 
To:    Jeanne Sylvester, Chair 
   Architectural Commission Members 
   
From:    Taylor Wegrzyn, Village Planner 

    
Subject:  2798 IL Route 53   
 
Requests:  New Commercial Structure 
 
Public Meeting Date:  June 19, 2023 

 
Attachments: 1. Location Map 
 2. Petitioner’s Resubmittal 

 

PETITIONERS  
 

Thomas and Douglas Olson 
1554 Chickamauga Lane 
Long Grove, IL 

 
REQUEST 
 
Review of a proposed commercial, self-storage facility at 2798 IL Route 53. 
 
HISTORY 
 
The subject property is inclusive of two parcels of land with a total area of 2.18 acres. A single-family home 
constructed in 1960 and currently leased to a tenant presently occupies the southern parcel. The home would be 
demolished to make room for the new structure.  
 
The project was presented as a concept to the Village Board at their February 8, 2022 meeting. The Board voted 
6 to 0 in favor of recommending that the project be considered by the Planning Commission and Zoning Board of 
Appeals (PCZBA). There was discussion regarding the access to the property, which is under IDOT jurisdiction and 
subject to their approvals and design standards. Additionally, the Board generally indicated that the design should 
reflect the Menards located east of the property in addition to the “Long Grove character and style.” A 
“warehouse” style was specifically mentioned as being undesirable.  
 
Village Staff continues to work with the Village Attorney to determine the necessary zoning processes for the 
project. It is known that the project will require a rezoning (map amendment) at a minimum, as the property is 
presently zoned R-2, Single-Family Residential and a self-storage facility is not a permitted use within the district. 
A public hearing before the PCZBA and review by the Village Board in a public meeting will be required.  



 
CONTINUATION OF ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION HEARING 
 
The Architectural Commission first considered the Petitioner’s proposal at its May 16, 2022 meeting. Minutes 
from that meeting are included as an attachment to this report. During the previous meeting, the Commission 
discussed the proposal at length and made numerous recommendations to more closely reflect design themes 
from other, existing commercial developments within the Village. At the conclusion of the meeting, the 
Commission voted unanimously to require further review by the Architectural Commission with the following 
changes recommended: 
 

1. Increasing the roof pitch of the towers; 
2. Consideration of a third tower; 
3. Additional masonry or similar materials on the lower level of the building; 
4. Enhancing the delineation between the levels of the building through the use of variations in material, 

canopies, or textures; 
5. Recommended window placements and window enhancements such as trim or sills; 
6. Additional landscaping along the east façade and northwest property line; and 
7. Reduction in metal siding and additional texture to any metal siding used. 

 
In the time since the May 2022 meeting, Village Staff continued to work with the Petitioner to refine their site 
plan and design. Following a few preliminary reviews, the Applicant submitted revised plans on April 12, 2023 for 
reconsideration by the Architectural Commission.  
 
Staff Update: On May 15, 2023 the Architectural Commission considered revised plans for the proposed structure. 
The plans included additional landscaping, a revised site plan, additional awnings, more stone on the exterior, and 
additional tower features. The Commission advised the applicant to make several additional changes. Chief among 
these were to break up the “boxy” feel of the building along the street frontage, increase the impact of the tower 
features, and propose deciduous trees in addition to the non-deciduous ones shown.  
 
PROPOSED PROJECT 
 
As revised, the proposed self-storage facility has a building footprint of 28,097 square feet and is three stories tall, 
resulting in a total area of 84,291 square feet. Building articulation is provided at the two ends and at the center 
of the building in the form of stone ‘towers’. The building height tops out at 44.3 feet from grade. The building 
fronts Route 53 with parking and loading spaces located behind the building. The building is setback from the front 
property line 30.8 feet. The property to the north is part of a large residential estate and is contemplated as a 
potential redevelopment site. A pond is presently located on the portion of this estate immediately west of the 
subject property. A commercial development, anchored by Menards, is located to the east. Several outlots remain 
within this development. The far southern corner of the property, where it comes to a point, is adjacent to the 
Lake Cook Road / Route 53 intersection.  
 
The exterior of the building would be sided on all sides with cement board siding, accented with stone veneer at 
the tower features. Cement board trim would encase the windows. Metal brackets would provide a cornice 
feature at the roofline. Nineteen overhead doors would be located on the back side of the building.  
 
A landscape plan was also provided by the Petitioner. This plan shows one species of tree (Autumn Blaze Maple) 
and four species of shrubs used around the property, mostly planted around the front and side foundations. 
 
Site Specifics: 

• Lot Size: 95,089 sf • Building Footprint: 28,097 sf 



• Total Floor Area: 84,291 sf 

• Parking/Drive Area: 18,105 sf 

• Open Space: 47,773 sf 

• Lot Coverage: 50% 

• Front Setback: 30.8’ 

• Side Setback (North): 40.3’ 

• Side Setback (West): 35’8” 

 

 
Figure 1: Looking south at the subject property 

 

 
Figure 2: Menards, located east of the subject property. Source: Chris Fox, Google Maps, 2021 

 



 
Figure 3: Updated June 2023 Building Rendering 

 
LONG GROVE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
 
The Long Grove Comprehensive Plan also provides certain guidelines for new development within the Village. The 
Plan places great emphasis on preserving the “community character” of the Village, specifically it’s “rural 
character.” However, the Plan also recognizes the importance of pursuing economic growth. The subject property 
is located within Subarea 5, Lake Cook Road/Route 53, of the Plan which recognizes that the area is best suited to 
commercial uses such as “Big Box Retail.” A full copy of the Comprehensive Plan is available on the Village of Long 
Grove website for further information. 
 
ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION DECISION 
 
The AC should review the new commercial structure against the Village’s planning documents including the 
Comprehensive Plan and Municipal Code.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
The AC should consider whether the materials used, and overall design of the proposed structure aligns with 
the character of new construction projects for the Village of Long Grove.  The AC should comment on the overall 
design as presented. The comments of the AC will be taken into consideration with any other required action. 
 
Staff recommends that the AC make any approvals conditional upon Village Board review and approval of any 
zoning petitions required to complete the project. 
 
 
TW 



N

Loca�on Map: 2798 Route 53

Subject Property

Legend

NN











IL.     ROUTE      53

PROPOSED BUILDING
28,097 S.F.

FF ELEV 750.00

IL.     ROUTE      53

PROPOSED SEPTIC FIELD

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL

(TO BE DESIGNED)

PROPOSED
CONCRETE(TYP)

PROPOSED ACCESS

EXISTING BARRIER
MEDIAN

PROPOSED
ASPHALT(TYP)

RELOCATE
OVERHEAD POLE

PROPOSED
RETAINING WALL
(TO BE DESIGNED)

PROPOSED
TRASH ENCLOSURES

PROPOSED STOOP(TYP)

3S
70

1 
 W

ES
T 

 A
VE

NU
E,

  S
UI

TE
 1

50
W

AR
RE

NV
IL

LE
,  

IL
LI

NO
IS

 6
05

55
PH

ON
E 

 (6
30

) 3
93

-3
06

0
FA

X 
 (6

30
) 3

93
-2

15
2

w
w

w
.e

ra
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s.
co

m

RE
SO

UR
CE

 A
SS

OC
IA

TE
S

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G

SHEET

OL
SO

N 
GE

NE
RA

L
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
KE

EP
 R

EN
TA

LS

PR
OJ

EC
T:

DA
TE

:

PR
OJ

EC
T 

#
:

DE
SI

GN
ED

 B
Y

:

DR
AW

N 
BY

 
:

CH
EC

KE
D 

BY
:

11
-2

8-
20

22

W
22

17
9.

00

KP
S

KP
S

NA
V

33
0 

W
 C

AM
PU

S
AR

LI
NG

TO
N 

HE
IG

HT
S,

 IL
 6

00
04

   
(8

47
) 2

59
-5

99
5

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N:

27
98

 IL
LI

NO
IS

 R
OU

TE
 5

3,
 L

ON
G 

GR
OV

E,
 IL

LI
NO

IS

20
23

-0
3-

20
UP

DA
TE

 S
IT

E 
PL

AN
20

23
-0

4-
05

UP
DA

TE
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA
HOUSE
GARAGE
SHED
DRIVEWAY
CONCRETE SIDEWALKS
DECK

IMPERVIOUS/PERVIOUS DATA TABLE

957 S.F.
311 S.F.
222 S.F.

1,697 S.F.
187 S.F.
481 S.F.

TOTAL:   3,855 S.F.

NET NEW IMPERVIOUS: 47,316 S.F. - 3,855 S.F. = 43,461 S.F.
SINCE 43,461 S.F. < 43,560 S.F., DETENTION IS NOT REQUIRED FOR THE PROJECT.

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA
BUILDING
PARKING LOT CONCRETE
PARKING LOT ASPHALT
SIDEWALKS
RETAINING WALLS

28,097 S.F.
7,624 S.F.

10,786 S.F.
 650 S.F.
159 S.F.

TOTAL:   47,316 S.F. SITE PLAN

C-1.0

PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACKS
NORTH - 40.3'
SOUTH - 267.9'
WEST - 11.7'
EAST - 30.8'

SITE DATA

PROPOSED PARKING SETBACKS
NORTH - 7.4'
SOUTH - 267.9'
WEST - 4.0'
EAST - 37.2'

PROPOSED PARKING
STANDARD PARKING SPACES = 4
ADA PARKING SPACES = 1
TOTAL PARKING SPACES = 5

PROPOSED BUILDING AREA = 28,097 S.F.

PROPOSED PROPERTY AREA = 95,089 S.F. (2.18 AC.)

PROPOSED PERVIOUS AREA
PERVIOUS AREA 47,773 S.F.

TOTAL:   47,773 S.F.

TOTAL AREA TOTAL:   95,089 S.F.

EXISTING PERVIOUS AREA
PERVIOUS AREA 91,234 S.F.

TOTAL:   91,234 S.F.

TOTAL AREA TOTAL:   95,089 S.F.



 

    

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

 
To:    Jeanne Sylvester, Chair 
   Architectural Commission Members 
   
From:    Taylor Wegrzyn, Senior Planner 

    
Subject:  3993 Orchard Lane 
 
Requests:  New Single-Family Residence 
 
Public Meeting Date:  June 19, 2023 

 
Attachments: 1. Petitioner’s Application 
 2. Location Map 
 3. Applicable Architectural Standards 

 

PETITIONER Shawna Hepperle 
  Icon Building Group 
  106 Roman Lane 
  Hawthorn Woods, IL  
 
REQUEST 
 
Review of a proposed single-family residence at 3993 Orchard Lane. 
 
HISTORY 
 
In 2004 an 11.88 acre property was annexed into the Village of Long Grove and zoned R-2 Single-Family Residence 
District to be developed for seven, custom, single-family residences. Soon thereafter, the Orchards of Long Grove, 
LLC requested an amendment to the Long Grove Zoning Map to reclassify the property from R-2 to R-3 Single-
Family Residential District. A Planned Unit Development Ordinance was also approved in 2004. To date, six of the 
seven lots have been developed. The subject property represents the last of the homesites to be built upon.  
 
Per The Orchards Planned Unit Development, Section 4 (J) the applicant must go through the Architectural Board 
of Review for approval for the proposed new single-family residence. 
 

J. Design Standards.  The Applicant shall submit elevations and detailed plans and renderings 
for review and approval by the Architectural Board of Review.  The elevations and detailed 
plans and renderings shall include without limitation details regarding the exterior 
architectural styles, quality of design and its relationship to the overall development, 
predominant materials, exterior amenities, and interior amenities.  In addition, the 



Applicant shall comply with the architectural control regulations contained in Chapters 5-
20 and 5-22 of the Long Grove Zoning Code. 

 
PROPOSED PROJECT 
 
The single-family residence is located at 3993 Orchard Lane. It is a side-loaded, two-story home with a basement.   
 
Proposed materials for the residence include: 

• Brick Veneer 
o Brampton Brick Crossroad Series Brownstone Modular 

• Asphalt Shingles 
o GAF Timberline Mission Brown 

• Metal Roof 
o Firestone Steel Extra Bronze 

• Stucco 
o Sto 310 Fine Sand Finish, French Vanilla #10609 

• Stone 
o Buechal Fond Du Lac Country Squire 

 
Brick and Stucco alternate on all sides of the building. Stone is used on the exterior wall around the front door to 
the home. A metal awning is used above one window on the street-side façade of the garage. 12/12 and 8.5/12 
roof pitches are used with an architectural shingle application. All facades feature numerous articulations and roof 
lines to break up any large expanses. The proposed residence incorporates a variety of windows on all façades. All 
windows are of the same style, but a variety of sizes are utilized. A large veranda is featured at the southwest 
corner of the building. 
 
The residences on Orchard Lane use compatible materials such as: brick veneer, natural stone, Hardieboard, and 
asphalt shingles. While the quality of the homes is very consistent and the design of each home harmonious, there 
is a fair amount of variation between the buildings and the structures avoid a feeling of monotony.  
 
ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION DECISION 
 
The AC should review the single-family residence against the anti-monotony regulations and render a 
determination based upon those criteria as well as the appropriateness of the new single-family residence at 
this location in relation to other residences in the area.  An excerpt from the Long Grove Zoning Ordinance 
“Residential Chapter” regarding the anti-monotony regulations is included for consideration by the 
Commission.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
The AC should consider whether the materials used, and overall design of the proposed structure aligns with 
the character of new construction projects for the Village of Long Grove.  The proposed materials are used for 
the other homes of the subdivision.  The AC should comment on the overall design as presented. The comments 
of the AC will be taken into consideration with any other required action. 
 
The residence also utilizes more than four (4) techniques to differentiate houses in the Orchard neighborhood as 
required in the anti-monotony regulations.  
 
 
TW 



N

Loca�on Map: 3993 Orchard Lane

Subject Property

Legend

NN





Exterior Selections 

Jim and Jackie Green  

Lot# 7 Orchard Lane  

Long Grove, IL  

Date: 05-03-2023 

 

 

 

Roof: GAF Timberline Mission Brown  

Metal Roof: Firestone Steel Extra Bronze  

Gutters/Downspouts: Mastic Dark Bronze JS 

Windows: Bronze Exterior  

Soffit/Fascia: Urbane Bronze SW7048 

Stone: Buechal Fond Du Lac Country Squire  

Brick: Brampton Brick Crossroad Series Brownstone Modular  

Stucco: Sto 310 Fine Sand Finish Color: French Vanilla #10609  

Front Door: Espresso  

Garage Doors: Mocha Brown Woodgrain  

 



lot   7

PARCEL 2

PARCEL 1

Install Silt Fence
prior to Land
Disturbance Activities.
Area of Disturbance = 17,500 s.f.

Temporary Soil Stockpile
Area with Silt Fence

around Perimeter

Existing Tree to
be Removed, typ

Scale:

NORTH
0

1" = 

10 20

20'

P:\2023\23068\Drawings\House Line\23068-Site Eng.dwg

10
0 

Ea
st

 S
ta

te
 P

ar
kw

ay
,  

Sc
ha

um
bu

rg
, I

L 
60

17
3 

   
 T

el
: 8

47
.3

94
.6

60
0 

 F
ax

: 8
47

.3
94

.6
60

8

w
w

w
.h

ae
ge

re
ng

in
ee

rin
g.

co
m

Re
vi

si
on

D
at

e
N

o.

File Name:
 May 12, 2023 - 8:29am mike-aPlot Date: Plotted By:

Project Manager:

Engineer:

Sheet

Date:

C
 2

02
3 

H
ae

ge
r 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g,

 L
LC

Project No.

c
o
n
s
u
lt

in
g

 e
n
g

in
e
e
rs

HA
EG

ER
 EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
la

n
d

 s
u
rv

e
y
o
rs

Ill
in

oi
s 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 D
es

ig
n 

Fi
rm

 L
ic

en
se

 N
o.

 1
84

-0
03

15
2

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
&

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

LO
T 

7
 -

 T
H

E 
O

R
C

H
A

R
D

S
O

F 
LO

N
G

 G
R
O

V
E

P.
I.N

. 
1
4
-2

4
-1

0
2
-0

1
0

M L A

M L A

05.12.2023

23-068

1
3

Silt Fence

Finish Grade
Garage Floor

Top of Foundation

Cleanout

Softscape Flow
Sanitary Service

T/F = 697.0
F/G = 696.5

G/F = 696.5

Sump Pump Discharge

Pop-Up Emitter

Record
On Line

LEGEND

Catch Basin
Inlet

Manhole

Coniferous Tree
Brushline

Pavement Elevation
Sidewalk Elevation
Ground Elevation

Deciduous Tree

Contour Line

Depressed Curb
Curb Elevation and

Mailbox
Telephone Pedestal

Electrical Pedestal

Pavement Elevation

Electric Meter

Gas Meter

Storm Sewer Atlas
Sanitary Sewer Atlas

Curb & Gutter

Benchmark
Site Benchmark

CP # 601 (see survey)
Description:  MAG Nail
Elevation:  758.65         NAVD  88  (Geoid 12A)

CP # 604 (see survey)
Description:  MAG Nail
Elevation:  757.98         NAVD  88  (Geoid 12A)

CP # 607 (see survey)
Description:  MAG Nail
Elevation:  759.14         NAVD  88  (Geoid 12A)



P 758.95

T/F = 761.00 G
/F

 =
 7

60
.3

3

Inv 756.60

Inv 756.35

27' - 18" RCP
@ 1.0%

P 759.25

P 759.8

P 759.8

759.2

760

760

759
758

756

757

758
759

760

760

759

75
9

756

758
759

757

759

Septic
Field Area
See Design

Plans by
Others

760.3

760.3

760.3

760.3760.3

760.3

760.3

24
.8

5'

15.83'

2.
98

'

2.37'

1.
54

'

7.00' 1.
54

'

2.37'

3.
00

'

9.13'

2.
00

'

15.00'

2.
00

' 6.42' 2.
00

'

16.00'

14.67'

17
.5

0'

21.50'

9.
58

'

16.50'

13
.9

2'

23.46'

22
.2

5'

2.00'

17
.7

9'

Window Well, typ

Veranda

21.46'

12
.9

2'

Patio

3-ft Conc. Walk

Asphalt
Driveway

59.9'

26.5'

48.1'

49.1'

31'

21'

17'

Two-Story Residence

Install Silt Fence
prior to Land
Disturbance Activities.
Area of Disturbance = 17,500 s.f.

Temporary Soil Stockpile
Area with Silt Fence

around Perimeter

Stoop

W

Proposed
Water Well

10
' m

in
.

Scale:

NORTH
0

1" = 

10 20

20'

P:\2023\23068\Drawings\House Line\23068-Site Eng.dwg

10
0 

Ea
st

 S
ta

te
 P

ar
kw

ay
,  

Sc
ha

um
bu

rg
, I

L 
60

17
3 

   
 T

el
: 8

47
.3

94
.6

60
0 

 F
ax

: 8
47

.3
94

.6
60

8

w
w

w
.h

ae
ge

re
ng

in
ee

rin
g.

co
m

Re
vi

si
on

D
at

e
N

o.

File Name:
 May 12, 2023 - 8:29am mike-aPlot Date: Plotted By:

Project Manager:

Engineer:

Sheet

Date:

C
 2

02
3 

H
ae

ge
r 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g,

 L
LC

Project No.

c
o
n
s
u
lt

in
g

 e
n
g

in
e
e
rs

HA
EG

ER
 EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
la

n
d

 s
u
rv

e
y
o
rs

Ill
in

oi
s 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 D
es

ig
n 

Fi
rm

 L
ic

en
se

 N
o.

 1
84

-0
03

15
2

PR
O

PO
SE

D
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S

LO
T 

7
 -

 T
H

E 
O

R
C

H
A

R
D

S
O

F 
LO

N
G

 G
R
O

V
E

P.
I.N

. 
1
4
-2

4
-1

0
2
-0

1
0

M L A

M L A

05.12.2023

23-068

2
3

Silt Fence

Finish Grade
Garage Floor

Top of Foundation

Cleanout

Softscape Flow
Sanitary Service

T/F = 697.0
F/G = 696.5

G/F = 696.5

Sump Pump Discharge

Pop-Up Emitter

Record
On Line

LEGEND

Catch Basin
Inlet

Manhole

Coniferous Tree
Brushline

Pavement Elevation
Sidewalk Elevation
Ground Elevation

Deciduous Tree

Contour Line

Depressed Curb
Curb Elevation and

Mailbox
Telephone Pedestal

Electrical Pedestal

Pavement Elevation

Electric Meter

Gas Meter

Storm Sewer Atlas
Sanitary Sewer Atlas

Curb & Gutter



P:\2023\23068\Drawings\House Line\23068-Site Eng.dwg

10
0 

Ea
st

 S
ta

te
 P

ar
kw

ay
,  

Sc
ha

um
bu

rg
, I

L 
60

17
3 

   
 T

el
: 8

47
.3

94
.6

60
0 

 F
ax

: 8
47

.3
94

.6
60

8

w
w

w
.h

ae
ge

re
ng

in
ee

rin
g.

co
m

Re
vi

si
on

D
at

e
N

o.

File Name:
 May 12, 2023 - 8:29am mike-aPlot Date: Plotted By:

Project Manager:

Engineer:

Sheet

Date:

C
 2

02
3 

H
ae

ge
r 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g,

 L
LC

Project No.

c
o
n
s
u
lt

in
g

 e
n
g

in
e
e
rs

HA
EG

ER
 EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
la

n
d

 s
u
rv

e
y
o
rs

Ill
in

oi
s 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 D
es

ig
n 

Fi
rm

 L
ic

en
se

 N
o.

 1
84

-0
03

15
2

PR
O

PO
SE

D
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S

LO
T 

7
 -

 T
H

E 
O

R
C

H
A

R
D

S
O

F 
LO

N
G

 G
R
O

V
E

P.
I.N

. 
1
4
-2

4
-1

0
2
-0

1
0

M L A

M L A

05.12.2023

23-068

3
3

INLET PROTECTION DETAIL
( ILLINOIS URBAN MANUAL DETAIL 860 )TREE PROTECTION - FENCING

SUMP PUMP DISCHARGE
HOUSE CONNECTION

TYPICAL RESIDENTAL DRIVEWAY
PAVEMENT SECTION

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE



R
EV

IE
W

4
-1

5
-2

3

SHEET NO.

D
A
TE

IS
S
U
E 

D
A
TE

S
:

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T

R
EM

A
R
KS

A
PP

R
O

V
ED

 B
Y:

C
H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y:

JO
B
 N

O
.

D
R
A
W

N
 B

Y:

PA
P

PA
P

PA
P

D
IS

P.

14'-8"

15
'-3

 1
/8

"
11

'-5
 3

/8
"

4'-0"5'-0"

16
'-3

"

14'-0"

16
'-3

"

5'-0"10'-4 1/2"

6'
-0

"
7'

-1
1 

1/
2"

23'-5"

21'-0"

37
'-0

 1
/2

"

12
'-1

1"

21'-5 1/2"

6'
-0

"
7'

-1
1 

1/
2"

5'-0"

6'-4" 3'-7"

9'-0"

6'
-6

"

7'-11 1/2"

6'
-0

"

3'-0"

4'
-9

"

13'-11 1/2"

24
'-5

"

21'-11"

3'
-7

 1
/2

"

17'-7"

12
'-0

"
48" ALLUSION ELECTRIC FIRE FEATURE
WITH FLUSH HEARTH AND W.R. SHIP
LAP SURROUND TO THE CEILING,
VERIFY POWER AND ROUGH-IN
REQUIREMENTS WITH MANUF. SPECS.

42" DIRECT VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A CUSTOM HOME FOR  LOT 7 - ORCHARD LANE LONG GROVE,   ILLINOIS  ILLINOIS PREPARED FOR  ICON BUILDING GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON LAW, STATUTORY, AND OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENTS AND SHALL RETAIN ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED RIGHTS, INCLUDING THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C          PSENKA ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENTS OF THE ARCHITECT'S SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROJECT AND, UNLESS OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED, THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR USE SOLELY WITH RESPECT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS SPECIFICATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT FOR THIS PROJECT ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEMED THE AUTHOR OF THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 LANDOVER PARKWAY, SUITE 4  HAWTHORN WOODS, IL  60047

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE - PLANNING - DESIGN BUILD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSENKA  ARCHITECTS  Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 847-756-4701

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE: 847-756-4700

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE           PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A CUSTOM HOME FOR  LOT 7 - ORCHARD LANE LONG GROVE,   ILLINOIS  ILLINOIS PREPARED FOR  ICON BUILDING GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREAT ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-CAR GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERANDA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIBRARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUD ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D R.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3438

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PWDR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3438

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATH 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH



1st FLR. T/PLATE

2nd FLR. WIN. HD.

8'
-1

"

2nd FLR. 

T/FND. 1'
-2

"

1st FLOOR

1/4" = 1'-0"

9' BSMNT

10
'-1

"

12

12

12

12

6'
-1

0 
1/

2"

1st  FLR. WIN. HD.

8'
-1

0 
1/

2"

2nd FLR. T/PLATE

R
EV

IE
W

4
-1

5
-2

3

SHEET NO.

D
A
TE

IS
S
U
E 

D
A
TE

S
:

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T

R
EM

A
R
KS

A
PP

R
O

V
ED

 B
Y:

C
H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y:

JO
B
 N

O
.

D
R
A
W

N
 B

Y:

PA
P

PA
P

PA
P

BRICK

STUCCO

STUCCOSTUCCO

STUCCO

STONE

BRICK
BRICKBRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT   ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A CUSTOM HOME FOR  LOT 7 - ORCHARD LANE LONG GROVE,   ILLINOIS  ILLINOIS PREPARED FOR  ICON BUILDING GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON LAW, STATUTORY, AND OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENTS AND SHALL RETAIN ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED RIGHTS, INCLUDING THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C          PSENKA ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENTS OF THE ARCHITECT'S SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROJECT AND, UNLESS OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED, THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR USE SOLELY WITH RESPECT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS SPECIFICATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT FOR THIS PROJECT ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEMED THE AUTHOR OF THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 LANDOVER PARKWAY, SUITE 4  HAWTHORN WOODS, IL  60047

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE - PLANNING - DESIGN BUILD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSENKA  ARCHITECTS  Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 847-756-4701

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE: 847-756-4700

AutoCAD SHX Text
A CUSTOM HOME FOR  LOT 7 - ORCHARD LANE LONG GROVE,   ILLINOIS  ILLINOIS PREPARED FOR  ICON BUILDING GROUP



8.5

12

1st FLR. T/PLATE

2nd FLR. WIN. HD.

8'
-1

"

2nd FLR. 

T/FND. 1'
-2

"

1st FLOOR

10
'-1

"

6'
-1

0 
1/

2"

1st  FLR. WIN. HD.

8'
-1

0 
1/

2"

2nd FLR. T/PLATE

R
EV

IE
W

4
-1

5
-2

3

SHEET NO.

D
A
TE

IS
S
U
E 

D
A
TE

S
:

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T

R
EM

A
R
KS

A
PP

R
O

V
ED

 B
Y:

C
H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y:

JO
B
 N

O
.

D
R
A
W

N
 B

Y:

PA
P

PA
P

PA
P

1/4" = 1'-0"

STUCCO
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
A CUSTOM HOME FOR  LOT 7 - ORCHARD LANE LONG GROVE,   ILLINOIS  ILLINOIS PREPARED FOR  ICON BUILDING GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON LAW, STATUTORY, AND OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENTS AND SHALL RETAIN ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED RIGHTS, INCLUDING THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C          PSENKA ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENTS OF THE ARCHITECT'S SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROJECT AND, UNLESS OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED, THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR USE SOLELY WITH RESPECT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS SPECIFICATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT FOR THIS PROJECT ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEMED THE AUTHOR OF THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 LANDOVER PARKWAY, SUITE 4  HAWTHORN WOODS, IL  60047

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE - PLANNING - DESIGN BUILD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSENKA  ARCHITECTS  Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 847-756-4701

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE: 847-756-4700

AutoCAD SHX Text
A CUSTOM HOME FOR  LOT 7 - ORCHARD LANE LONG GROVE,   ILLINOIS  ILLINOIS PREPARED FOR  ICON BUILDING GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT SIDE  ELEVATION



12

12

12

12

6

12

1st FLR. T/PLATE

2nd FLR. WIN. HD.

8'
-1

"

2nd FLR. 

T/FND. 1'
-2

"

1st FLOOR

10
'-1

"

6'
-1

0 
1/

2"

1st  FLR. WIN. HD.

8'
-1

0 
1/

2"

2nd FLR. T/PLATE

R
EV

IE
W

4
-1

5
-2

3

SHEET NO.

D
A
TE

IS
S
U
E 

D
A
TE

S
:

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T

R
EM

A
R
KS

A
PP

R
O

V
ED

 B
Y:

C
H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y:

JO
B
 N

O
.

D
R
A
W

N
 B

Y:

PA
P

PA
P

PA
P

1/4" = 1'-0"

STUCCO

STUCCO

STUCCO

BRICK
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
A CUSTOM HOME FOR  LOT 7 - ORCHARD LANE LONG GROVE,   ILLINOIS  ILLINOIS PREPARED FOR  ICON BUILDING GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON LAW, STATUTORY, AND OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENTS AND SHALL RETAIN ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED RIGHTS, INCLUDING THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C          PSENKA ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENTS OF THE ARCHITECT'S SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROJECT AND, UNLESS OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED, THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR USE SOLELY WITH RESPECT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS SPECIFICATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT FOR THIS PROJECT ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEMED THE AUTHOR OF THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 LANDOVER PARKWAY, SUITE 4  HAWTHORN WOODS, IL  60047

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE - PLANNING - DESIGN BUILD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSENKA  ARCHITECTS  Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 847-756-4701

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE: 847-756-4700

AutoCAD SHX Text
A CUSTOM HOME FOR  LOT 7 - ORCHARD LANE LONG GROVE,   ILLINOIS  ILLINOIS PREPARED FOR  ICON BUILDING GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR   ELEVATION



8.5

12

1st FLR. T/PLATE

2nd FLR. WIN. HD.

8'
-1

"

2nd FLR. 

T/FND. 1'
-2

"

1st FLOOR

10
'-1

"

6'
-1

0 
1/

2"

1st  FLR. WIN. HD.

8'
-1

0 
1/

2"

2nd FLR. T/PLATE

R
EV

IE
W

4
-1

5
-2

3

SHEET NO.

D
A
TE

IS
S
U
E 

D
A
TE

S
:

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T

R
EM

A
R
KS

A
PP

R
O

V
ED

 B
Y:

C
H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y:

JO
B
 N

O
.

D
R
A
W

N
 B

Y:

PA
P

PA
P

PA
P

1/4" = 1'-0"

BRICK

BRICK

STUCCO

STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
A CUSTOM HOME FOR  LOT 7 - ORCHARD LANE LONG GROVE,   ILLINOIS  ILLINOIS PREPARED FOR  ICON BUILDING GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON LAW, STATUTORY, AND OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENTS AND SHALL RETAIN ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED RIGHTS, INCLUDING THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C          PSENKA ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENTS OF THE ARCHITECT'S SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROJECT AND, UNLESS OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED, THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR USE SOLELY WITH RESPECT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS SPECIFICATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT FOR THIS PROJECT ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEMED THE AUTHOR OF THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 LANDOVER PARKWAY, SUITE 4  HAWTHORN WOODS, IL  60047

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE - PLANNING - DESIGN BUILD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSENKA  ARCHITECTS  Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 847-756-4701

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE: 847-756-4700

AutoCAD SHX Text
A CUSTOM HOME FOR  LOT 7 - ORCHARD LANE LONG GROVE,   ILLINOIS  ILLINOIS PREPARED FOR  ICON BUILDING GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT SIDE ELEVATION



D
IS

P.

14'-8"

15
'-3

 1
/8

"
11

'-5
 3

/8
"

4'-0"5'-0"

16
'-3

"

14'-0"

16
'-3

"

5'-0"10'-4 1/2"

6'
-0

"
7'

-1
1 

1/
2"

23'-5"

21'-0"

37
'-0

 1
/2

"

12
'-1

1"

21'-5 1/2"

6'
-0

"
7'

-1
1 

1/
2"

5'-0"

6'-4" 3'-7"

9'-0"

6'
-6

"

7'-11 1/2"

6'
-0

"

3'-0"

4'
-9

"

13'-11 1/2"

R
EV

IE
W

4
-1

5
-2

3

SHEET NO.

D
A
TE

IS
S
U
E 

D
A
TE

S
:

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T

R
EM

A
R
KS

A
PP

R
O

V
ED

 B
Y:

C
H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y:

JO
B
 N

O
.

D
R
A
W

N
 B

Y:

PA
P

PA
P

PA
P

1/4" = 1'-0"2,049 s.f.

24
'-5

"

21'-11"

3'
-7

 1
/2

"

17'-7"

12
'-0

"

48" ALLUSION ELECTRIC FIRE FEATURE
WITH FLUSH HEARTH AND W.R. SHIP
LAP SURROUND TO THE CEILING,
VERIFY POWER AND ROUGH-IN
REQUIREMENTS WITH MANUF. SPECS.

42" DIRECT VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGREAT ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-CAR GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING RM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERANDA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIBRARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUD ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/D R.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3438

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PWDR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3438

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
A CUSTOM HOME FOR  LOT 7 - ORCHARD LANE LONG GROVE,   ILLINOIS  ILLINOIS PREPARED FOR  ICON BUILDING GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON LAW, STATUTORY, AND OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENTS AND SHALL RETAIN ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED RIGHTS, INCLUDING THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C          PSENKA ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENTS OF THE ARCHITECT'S SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROJECT AND, UNLESS OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED, THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR USE SOLELY WITH RESPECT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS SPECIFICATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT FOR THIS PROJECT ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEMED THE AUTHOR OF THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 LANDOVER PARKWAY, SUITE 4  HAWTHORN WOODS, IL  60047

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE - PLANNING - DESIGN BUILD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSENKA  ARCHITECTS  Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 847-756-4701

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE: 847-756-4700

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A CUSTOM HOME FOR  LOT 7 - ORCHARD LANE LONG GROVE,   ILLINOIS  ILLINOIS PREPARED FOR  ICON BUILDING GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATH 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH



R
EV

IE
W

4
-1

5
-2

3

SHEET NO.

D
A
TE

IS
S
U
E 

D
A
TE

S
:

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T

R
EM

A
R
KS

A
PP

R
O

V
ED

 B
Y:

C
H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y:

JO
B
 N

O
.

D
R
A
W

N
 B

Y:

PA
P

PA
P

PA
P

1/4" = 1'-0"2,330 s.f.

21'-5 1/2"

17
'-7

 1
/2

"

7'-4 1/2" 9'-0"

5'
-6

"

5'
-6

"

4'
-8

 1
/2

"

14
'-3

"

16'-4 1/2"

12
'-0

"

15'-8"

7'-1 1/2" 3'-8 1/2"

4'
-9

"
3'

-8
 1

/2
"

6'
-0

"

7'
-5

"

7'-2 1/4"7'-2 1/4"

5'-6"17'-7 1/2"

14
'-1

1 
1/

2"
6'

-0
"

5'-5" 8'-7 1/2" 5'-0"

5'-0"

2'
-8

"

12
'-9

 1
/2

"

6'
-3

 1
/2

"

3'-10"7'-0"3'-6 1/2"

6'
-0

"
6'

-6
"

10'-0"

11
'-2

"

18'-2 1/2"

14'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A CUSTOM HOME FOR  LOT 7 - ORCHARD LANE LONG GROVE,   ILLINOIS  ILLINOIS PREPARED FOR  ICON BUILDING GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON LAW, STATUTORY, AND OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENTS AND SHALL RETAIN ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED RIGHTS, INCLUDING THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C          PSENKA ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENTS OF THE ARCHITECT'S SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROJECT AND, UNLESS OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED, THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR USE SOLELY WITH RESPECT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS SPECIFICATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT FOR THIS PROJECT ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEMED THE AUTHOR OF THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 LANDOVER PARKWAY, SUITE 4  HAWTHORN WOODS, IL  60047

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE - PLANNING - DESIGN BUILD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSENKA  ARCHITECTS  Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 847-756-4701

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE: 847-756-4700

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A CUSTOM HOME FOR  LOT 7 - ORCHARD LANE LONG GROVE,   ILLINOIS  ILLINOIS PREPARED FOR  ICON BUILDING GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3438

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3438

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3438

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD



R
EV

IE
W

4
-1

5
-2

3

SHEET NO.

D
A
TE

IS
S
U
E 

D
A
TE

S
:

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T

R
EM

A
R
KS

A
PP

R
O

V
ED

 B
Y:

C
H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y:

JO
B
 N

O
.

D
R
A
W

N
 B

Y:

PA
P

PA
P

PA
P

1/4" = 1'-0"950 s.f. FINISHED AREA

FD

FD

FD

UNFIN. BASEMENT

UNFIN. BASEMENT

14'-2"

14
'-0

"

21'-2 1/2"

23
'-9

 1
/4

"

15'-9"

31
'-3

 1
/2

"

27'-4 1/2"

11
'-9

 1
/4

"

42" DIRECT VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A CUSTOM HOME FOR  LOT 7 - ORCHARD LANE LONG GROVE,   ILLINOIS  ILLINOIS PREPARED FOR  ICON BUILDING GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON LAW, STATUTORY, AND OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENTS AND SHALL RETAIN ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED RIGHTS, INCLUDING THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C          PSENKA ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENTS OF THE ARCHITECT'S SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROJECT AND, UNLESS OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED, THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR USE SOLELY WITH RESPECT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS SPECIFICATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT FOR THIS PROJECT ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEMED THE AUTHOR OF THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 LANDOVER PARKWAY, SUITE 4  HAWTHORN WOODS, IL  60047

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE - PLANNING - DESIGN BUILD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSENKA  ARCHITECTS  Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 847-756-4701

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE: 847-756-4700

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT   PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A CUSTOM HOME FOR  LOT 7 - ORCHARD LANE LONG GROVE,   ILLINOIS  ILLINOIS PREPARED FOR  ICON BUILDING GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3438

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEX  ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATH 5



R
EV

IE
W

4
-1

5
-2

3

SHEET NO.

D
A
TE

IS
S
U
E 

D
A
TE

S
:

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T

R
EM

A
R
KS

A
PP

R
O

V
ED

 B
Y:

C
H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y:

JO
B
 N

O
.

D
R
A
W

N
 B

Y:

PA
P

PA
P

PA
P

1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A CUSTOM HOME FOR  LOT 7 - ORCHARD LANE LONG GROVE,   ILLINOIS  ILLINOIS PREPARED FOR  ICON BUILDING GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON LAW, STATUTORY, AND OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENTS AND SHALL RETAIN ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED RIGHTS, INCLUDING THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C          PSENKA ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTRUMENTS OF THE ARCHITECT'S SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROJECT AND, UNLESS OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED, THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR USE SOLELY WITH RESPECT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS SPECIFICATIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT FOR THIS PROJECT ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEMED THE AUTHOR OF THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 LANDOVER PARKWAY, SUITE 4  HAWTHORN WOODS, IL  60047

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE - PLANNING - DESIGN BUILD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSENKA  ARCHITECTS  Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX: 847-756-4701

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE: 847-756-4700

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF            PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A CUSTOM HOME FOR  LOT 7 - ORCHARD LANE LONG GROVE,   ILLINOIS  ILLINOIS PREPARED FOR  ICON BUILDING GROUP







 
    

 

RESIDENTIAL REGULATIONS (Section 5-3-11):  
 
The following are excerpts of applicable portions of the Village Sign Ordinance.  
 
(A) Purpose. The intent of this section is to ensure sufficient variety in detached single-family dwellings to 

prevent monotony, and to foster the quality and character of residential construction traditionally found in 
the Village. At the same time, these regulations are designed to provide freedom for homeowners to design 
detached single-family dwellings that meet their needs and choices and to encourage creativity.  

(B) Mandatory Criteria. The following criteria shall apply to all new detached single-family dwelling construction:  

1. Similarity Regulated. No detached single-family dwelling may be similar to any other detached single-
family dwelling along a street or cul-de-sac, or within 1,500 feet (as measured from lot line to lot line), 
whichever is more restrictive.  

2. Window, Door, and Trim. Each detached single-family dwelling shall have similar style and quality 
window, door, trim, and decorative moldings on all exterior building elevations of the detached single-
family dwelling.  

3. Building Materials. Identical or substantially similar siding materials or veneers shall be used on all 
exterior sides of the detached single-family dwelling. This does not prohibit the use of veneers or 
changes of materials on a facade where, for example, materials might change at the second floor or at 
a windowsill height. Where a wing or projection of the building is offset, the wing or projection may 
use different materials to give it emphasis, provided the materials are applied to the entire wing or 
projection.  

4. Roof Overhangs. An important element of design is the shadow lines that are created by roofs and help 
articulate the building. Any detached single-family dwelling having a pitched roof shall have eaves that 
extend a sufficient distance to create shadow lines. A variety of overhangs is desired. The following 
standards shall apply:  

(a) Variety. Within a subdivision or planned unit development, the detached single-family dwellings 
shall have a variety of different roof overhang profiles.  

(b) Extension. The overhang of a detached single-family dwelling, not including gutters, shall extend 
at least eight inches beyond the plane of the wall.  

(c) Exception. The minimum overhang shall not apply to any individual detached single-family 
dwelling built in a historical style where overhangs were not part of the style (Cape Cod, for 
example) or in a unique individual design. The architectural board shall review the architectural 
plans for such dwellings.  

5. Garage Placement and Orientation. Within a particular subdivision or planned unit development, no 
more than 25 percent of garages may be front loads located at the front of the detached single-family 
dwelling. The following are preferred alternatives to front load garages, which alternatives are 
illustrated on appendix 1 on file in the village:  

(a) Side load garages.  

(b) Side loading front garages. These are garages located in wings in front of the principal facade or 
entrance facade.  

(c) Recessed front loading garages. Where the two-car garage is in a wing that is recessed 20 feet or 
more behind the front elevation, it shall not be considered a front-loaded garage.  

(d) Rear garages. These are either freestanding or attached garages that are located to the rear and 
that have the view from the street screened by a wing of the building.  



(C) Multiple Dwellings. An owner who builds more than one detached single-family dwelling must utilize four or 
more of the following techniques to avoid monotony and ensure quality:  

1. Roof Heights. Utilize dissimilar roof heights. One or a combination of the following shall be used to 
achieve the desired effect:  

(a) Vary the number of stories on adjoining lots.  

(b) Vary the roof pitches on otherwise similar detached single-family dwellings.  

(c) Vary the roofline height on the individual detached single-family dwelling. The number of stories 
can be varied on the dwelling. Where the width of the dwelling is changed, the roof can be stepped 
down even though the stories remain similar. Wings should be of different heights based on 
different stories or widths.  

2. Roof Orientation. Vary roof orientation so that the gable ends are oriented in a different direction than 
an otherwise similar detached single-family dwelling.  

3. Floor Plans. Utilize different floor plans with distinctive shapes, such as wings or elements that sharply 
contrast with adjoining dwellings or significant (at least 20 percent) changes in width of the central 
dwelling. Repetitive use of a similar form and floor plans having similar masses on different models is 
not permitted. A wing must protrude from the front of the building a minimum of eight feet to be 
considered a wing.  

4. Placement on Lots. Vary the location of the detached single-family dwellings in relation to the required 
front and side yard setbacks.  

5. Rotation or Flipping. Rotate the floor plan by 90 degrees or utilize a 180-degree flip combined with 
major differences in the plane of the front elevation.  

6. Lot Frontage and Size. Utilize significant variation in the width of detached single-family dwellings which 
results in clearly different modules of windows and doors.  

7. Architectural Style. Utilize different architectural styles for similar floor plans, which employ all the 
elements of a given style and are applied consistently throughout the dwelling.  

8. Architectural Details and Features. Utilize different details for the chimney, entrance, garage design, 
dormers, porches, and building materials to significantly alter the appearance of a detached single-
family dwelling to make it visually very different.  

(D) Individual Review. The owner shall submit a separate plan for each detached single-family dwelling to the 
Building Superintendent for individual review and approval prior to issuance of a building permit. 
Applications shall include photos of the facades of the buildings or architectural elevations of existing 
dwellings along the same street or cul-de-sac or within 1,500 feet of the lot line of the proposed lot, 
whichever is more restrictive. The Building Superintendent may, when he deems it necessary to ensure 
compliance with this section, refer any such application to the Architectural Board for review and comments.  

(E) Appeals. 

1. If the Building Superintendent denies an application, the owner can appeal that decision to the 
Architectural Board within ten days of the denial by filing a written notice of appeal with the Village 
Clerk. The Architectural Board may affirm, modify, or reverse the decision of the Building 
Superintendent.  

2. The owner can appeal a decision of the Architectural Board to the Village Board within ten days of the 
denial by filing a written notice of appeal with the Village Clerk. The Village Board may affirm, modify, 
or reverse the decision of the Architectural Board.  



3. Any appeal under this subsection (E) shall be reviewed in light of the criteria in subsections (B) and (C) 
of this section and the purposes in subsection (A) of this section.  

(F) Responsibility. It is the responsibility of the owner to establish to the satisfaction of the Village that the 
application fully complies with the provisions of this section.  

(G) Deviations. for good cause shown, the Village Board may approve deviations from strict conformity with this 
section when the owner establishes to the satisfaction of the Village Board that any such deviations are 
reasonably necessary and are not contrary to the purpose and intent of this section.  

 
 
 














	Full Revision - Keep.Rentals - 6.19.23.pdf
	2. LongGrove-Keep Rentals Revised Submittal-24x36-061423.pdf
	W22179.00 Site Plan 2023-04-05.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1




	Full Application - 3393 Orchard - 6.19.23.pdf
	Applicant Plans 5.17.23.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	23068-Site Eng-EXISTING
	23068-Site Eng-PROPOSED
	23068-Site Eng-DETAIL

	4-15-23 LOT 7 ORCHARD GREEN RESIDENCE PRELIM-P-1 SITE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	4-15-23 LOT 7 ORCHARD GREEN RESIDENCE PRELIM P-2 FRONT ELEVATION
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	4-15-23 LOT 7 ORCHARD GREEN RESIDENCE PRELIM P-3 RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	4-15-23 LOT 7 ORCHARD GREEN RESIDENCE PRELIM P-4 REAR ELEVATION
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	4-15-23 LOT 7 ORCHARD GREEN RESIDENCE PRELIM P-5 LEFT SIDE ELEVATION
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	4-15-23 LOT 7 ORCHARD GREEN RESIDENCE PRELIM-P-6 FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	4-15-23 LOT 7 ORCHARD GREEN RESIDENCE PRELIM-P-7 SECOND FLOOR PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	4-15-23 LOT 7 ORCHARD GREEN RESIDENCE PRELIM-P-8 BASEMENT PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	4-15-23 LOT 7 ORCHARD GREEN RESIDENCE PRELIM-P-9 ROOF PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	Model







